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FYI. Thanks.
 

OLIVER ORJIAKO
Director
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.2280

                
 
From: Bremer, LeAnne M. <LeAnne.Bremer@MillerNash.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 3:00 PM
To: Jose Alvarez <Jose.Alvarez@clark.wa.gov>; Oliver Orjiako <Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>; Jenna
Kay <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov>; Amy Wooten <Amy.Wooten@clark.wa.gov>; Mitch Kneipp
<Mitch.Kneipp@cityofwashougal.us>
Cc: Aaron Hansen <aaron.hansen@washougalsd.org>
Subject: Washougal UGA: Tax Parcel No. 986039-602: Communication from the Washougal School
District

 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

County staff and Mitch,
 
On behalf of the Washougal School District, I am notifying the County and City that the
Washougal School District will no longer be advocating for Tax Parcel No. 986039-602 to be
included in the Washougal Urban Growth Area as part of the County-wide comprehensive plan
update. Last week, the school board decided to terminate their option on the property and will
not be purchasing it. Thank you for your assistance in processing the initial request.
 
LeAnne
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LeAnne M. Bremer, P.C.
Partner‑in‑Charge Vancouver Office (Pronouns: she/her)

Miller Nash LLP
500 Broadway St, Ste 400 | Vancouver, WA 98660
Direct: 360.619.7002 | Cell: 360.907.7576 | Office: 360.699.4771
Email | Bio | Insights | Website
 

Our attorneys regularly offer insights to address the challenges faced by our clients. To visit the
Miller Nash industry-focused blog overview page on our updated website: please click this link. 
‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑​​​​

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you have received this message by mistake, please do not review, disclose, copy, or distribute the
email. Instead, please notify us immediately by replying to this message or telephoning us. Thank
you.
‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑‑
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